


06/02/2024, 11 :59 RE: DEV2011/19 - Pioneer Mining permit- Barry Williams - Outlook 

Site Plan 
Environmental Impact Assessment 
Traffic Impact Assessment 
Consent to Lodge the planning application from NRE Tasmania 

I will also need to contact the assessments Branch of the EPA for their requirements. 

Does this sound correct ? 

Regards 

Nicholas Palmer 
RNB Trading Pty Ltd 
83 Poets Road 
West Hobart 
Tasmania 7000 
T:0362242044 
F:03622348S8 

From: Thomas Wagenknecht [mai!to:Thomas.Wagenknecht@dorset.tas.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 29 May 2023 10:06 AM 
To: Nicholas Palmer 
Cc: Palmer, Barry; 'Jones, Damien' 
Subject: DEV2011/19 - Pioneer Mining permit 

Good morning Nick, 

I am glad to advise that I have received internal confirmation that the DEV2011/19 extractive industries use was deemed to have substantially 
commenced within the required two year period (see email attached). Further planning approval is not required to act in accords with the planning 
permit for DEV2011/19. 

Intensification to a Level 2 Activity threshold will, however, require further planning and EPA approval. The planning application would be 
discretionary and require public advertising for a period of 14 or 28 days (depending on EPA's assessment class), would statutorily need to be referred 
to the EPA and Council would need at least the following documentation: 

Site Plan 
Environmental Impact Assessment 
Traffic Impact Assessment 
Consent to Lodge the planning application from NRE Tasmania (in the form of signing the attached blank application form, a copy of the 

signees delegation, and an accompanying letter confirming its consent) 

The general process -which you will see if primarily focused upon the EPA approvals as that is where the 'meat' of the assessment is - can be found 
at htt12s ://eP.,a .tas. gov.au /business-industry/assessment/a ssessme nt-P.. recess 

Kind regards, 

THOMAS WAGENKNECHT I 

REGULATORY SERVICES MANAGER I 

do rset P: (03) 6352 6500 I F: (03) 6352 6509 
COU NCI L PO Box 21 Scottsdale 7260 I 3 Ellenor Street Scottsdale 7260 

From: Nicholas Palmer [mailto:P.,almern@tasweb.net.au] 
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 4:42 PM 
To: Thomas Wagenknecht <Thomas.Wagenknecht@dorset.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Palmer, Barry <i;1almerbh@tasweb.net.au>; 'Jones, Damien' <Damien.Jones@eP..a,tas.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Pioneer Mining permit 

Thomas thank you for the attached information, 
Should we wish to reinstate the Permit as the time has definitely lapsed can you advise the process? 

Should we wish to progress to a Level 2 license (60,000m3)/year can you advise the Council's requirements. 

I have been advised by the EPA I first need to seek your requirement for planning approval prior to the EPA assessment process. 

Regards 

Nicholas Palmer 
RNB Trading /San bar Pty Ltd 
83 Poets Road 
West Hobart 
Tasmania 7000 
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